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From:

Sent: 16 June 2004 09:45

To: ' Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr
Subject: RE: Althagelvin statement
Marie,

Sorry about this, but I have another question:

(1) Again, 1n the statement, you say:

"The matter was also raised by Dr Fulton with Dr. W. McConnell from the Western Health and Social
Services Board who advised that he would speak to Dr. Henrietta Campbell, CMO. On 5th July 2001, Dr.

McConnell confirmed that he had notified the CMO."

1estion: Why was it necessary for Dr. McConnell to advise Dr. Fulton that he would speak to Henrietta
campbell given that Mrs. Burnside had spoken to her directly in the days following Raychel's death and Mr.
~Nesbitt had attended a meeting chaired by the Deputy CMO, Dr. Ian Carson?

Apologies for this.

Trevor.

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Aftairs
Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it in error, please delete 1t from your
“system, do not use or disclose the information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
| 2ssage may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless specifically stated.

~----Or1ginal Message-----

From: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mg |

Sent: 15 June 2004 12:12
To: Trevor Birney (E-mail)
Subject: Altnagelvin statement

Hi Trevor - Statement as promised.

Regards.

Marie
UTv
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This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom 1t 1s addressed. Any
views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those ot

Altnagelvin Hospitals Health and Social Services Trust.
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If you' are not the mtended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,

dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email 1n error please contact the sender.
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